

- 1. The meeting was called to order by Commodore Wayne Strickland at 7:00pm.
- 2. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by SDAYC Commodore Wayne Strickland.
- 3. Commodore Strickland called for recognition of the host club Coronado Yacht Club.
- 4. The Toast was presented by Ralph Longfellow.
- 5. Introduction of Commodore from CYC Commodore Robin MacCartee.
- 6. Commodore MacCartee introduced his officers and ask his members in attendance to stand.
- 7. Commodore Strickland introduced the SDAYC staff commodores present.
- 8. Commodore Strickland then made a motion for approval of the July meeting minutes; motion made, seconded, and approved.
- 9. Commodore Strickland asked for reports from the SDAYC Board.
- a. Secretary Don Bedford No report.
- b. Treasurer Dave Murree No report.
- c. Junior Director Sandra Sherman Zero nominations for the Yachtswoman of the Year trophy have been received.
- d. Senior Director Herbert Brown Only one nomination has been received for the Paul Hartley trophy.
- e. Junior Staff Commodore Bill Edwards Described the qualifications for the Peter Curten Sportsmanship Award. For the Veterans' Boat Parade, if 50 boats register then the parade will be held so please sign-up.
- f. Rear Commodore Jerelyn Biehl Currently only one nomination for the Jessop Memorial Award



has been. Our next meeting at MBYC will include the panel discussion on Port Captain issues.

- g. Vice Commodore Cleve Hardaker Zero nominations for the Yachtsman of the Year Award have been received.
- h. Commodore Wayne Strickland Spoke of the charitable funds raised to-date by SDAYC clubs.

 This Saturday SGYC will be hosting a fundraising event for Lahina YC, \$1k will be donated by SDAYC. Currently only one nomination has been received for the Rumsey Award.
- 10. CCYC Commodore Dave Muree The South Bay Classic is wrapping up; the last beer can race is this week. It looks like lease approval will occur for the bocce ball grass area.
- 11. CYC, Robin MacCartee CYC concluded a great summer with a Flo-topia concluding at the YC.

 Still working with the Port to standup a new club house with the next five commodores in line.
- 12. MBYC, Carolyn Krebs Port Captain. About 27 boats visited Catalina for our annual cruise. Sept
 8-10 MBYC hosted the US Team Race Championships with 250 races completed over 3 days. Oct
 19 is the next SDAYC meeting with discussions on Port Captain issues.
- 13. NYCSD Ty Keith Recognized members in attendance. The Make-A-Wish regatta when very well. Beer can races have wrapped-up last week.
- 14. OYC, Jeanne West She introduced members present. The Commodore's Cocktails party was hosted with great success. Elizabeth Hospice regatta raised \$15k. Gave a report of the junior regattas w/i the last month.
- 15. SDYC, Al Pleskus Tylor Sinks won last weekend's 50th Dutch Shoe Regatta. He also won the Rolex Invitational regatta at NYYC. The Star Worlds will be hosted at SDYC next year as will be



the Jr Sabot Nationals.

- 16. SGYC, Rich Chambers In August, the Bason Buddies weekend, paddle-your-rear-off event, the corn hole tournament, Lahina YC fundraiser regatta this Saturday.
- 17. SWYC Tom Jakobs Recognized all from SWYC. We had a great summer and entering the 2nd leg of the Benefit on the Bay regatta for Elder Health.
- 18. Cortez Racing Assoc. Chuck Bowers Sharp Hospice results presented. Saturday is the 'round the Coronado races and had a great Beer Can series.
- 19. Santa Margarita YC Robert Gonzales No Reporting
- 20. SDMB Boat & Ski Club Steel Young Instruction of members. New plan to rid of our club looks like it has been stopped with a possible lease extension. City Planning office says like we might be re-located by the Sea World launch ramp. Friday night steak nights & music are continuing.
- 21. SD Catalina Assoc. Rich Chambers Intro's of members. Continuing scheduled racing and cruising activities.
- 22. IOBG Intl., Cathy Smith The annual meeting in October in Charleston.
- 23. IOBG D15, Michael Kirkchester October 8th BBQ for all staff commodores and IOBG members flyers are on the tables.
- 24. America's Boating Club, Shawn McCarty Educational opportunities for boaters.
- 25. IOBG Cleve Hardaker The State budget proposal of a 300% increase was dropped.
- 26. Old business None
- 27. New Business All pick a representative for the October meeting at MBYC



- 28. Next meeting on MBYC, October 19th
- 29. Meeting Adjourned 8:50 pm